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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:  All Concerned Parties 
 
FROM: Milton J. Bailey, President 
  
DATE: August 16, 2007 
 
RE:  August 22, 2007 Preliminary Board Agendas 
 
Preliminary agendas for the August 22, 2007 Board of Commissioners meeting have been placed on our website 
and can be viewed at: http://www.lhfa.state.la.us/aboutus/meetings.php
 
Full Board and Committee meetings have been scheduled as follows: 

   
 Wednesday, August 22, 2007 

 
 Multifamily Committee   9:00 a.m. V. Jean Butler Board Room  
 Legal Committee      9:30 a.m. Committee Room 1 
 Human Resources Committee  10:00 a.m. Committee Room 2 
 Single Family Committee   10:30 a.m. Committee Room 1 
 Energy Committee    11:00 a.m. Committee Room 2 
 Special Programs/HOME Committee 11:30 a.m. Committee Room 1 
 Full Board      12:00 p.m. V. Jean Butler Board Room 
   
If you have any questions please contact Barry Brooks, LHFA Board of Commissioners Coordinator, at (225) 
763 8773 or via email at bbrooks@lhfa.state.la.us. 
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